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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: 

To: Jeff Bates 
Subject: RE: New filing in undocketed matter 

Thank you for the clarification, Jeff. We do need "authority" from staff or GCL to 
move documents from one docket to another. Since you have mentioned that you don't see any 
need for the letter to remain in the undocketed matters, I can make that change per your e-mails 
below. 

Monday, May 16,2011 10:41 AM 

From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2011 10:35 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: New filing in undocketed matter 

I'm not sure what the value of leaving a copy in the undocketed file would be, but I don't see any need for 
it there since I've determined which ICA this affects - any future research in the docket will give a 
complete record. I will leave it up to you to determine whether to keep a copy in the undocketed file - 
unless of course you need me to make that call. 

Thanks, 

Jeff 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2011 10:05 AM 
To: Jeff Bates 
Subjed: RE: New filing in undocketed matter 

Thank you for letting me know, Jeff. You advised that a copy o f  the document mentioned below 
should be placed in Docket 050530. We will be glad to do that. However, I just need a bit o f  
clarification. D o  you want us to remove the document from the undocketed matters and place it 
only in Docket 050530? Or do you want it to be located in both places? 

. ~ " " ~ ~ _ . _ ; " ~ - . - _ _ _ _ _ " ~ l _ l _ _ ;  ~ --~-..._------ 

From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: Monday, May 16,2011 9:59 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: FW: New filing in undocketed matter 

I'm not sure who else I should include in addressing this, so you're "it"! 

A copy of this undocketed item should be placed in the docket file of Docket No. 050530-TP since it is the 
underlying ICA. 

Thanks, 

Jeff 

From: Ray Kennedy 
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2011 10:17 AM 03368 HAAy16= 

FPSC -COMMISSION c I. ER i. 5/16/2011 



To: Jeff Bates 
Subject: FW: New filing in undocketed matter 

Vertex's certificate was cancelled a while ago. Suspect you already know that 
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From: Chip Orange 
Sent: Monday, May 09, 2011 2:37 PM 
To: Theresa Farley; Carolyn Craig; Beth Salak; Laura King; Brenda Merritt; Ray Kennedy; Patti Zellner 
Subject New filing in undocketed matter 

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = Wndstream Florida, Inc. f/Wa ALLTEL Florida, Inc. [Windstream] (Fendley) 
Copy of letter dated 5/3/11 to Vertex Communications, Inc.[Vertex]/Nalley 
providing notice to terminate existing resale interconnection agreement between 
Windstream and Vertex, in the State of Florida. effective 7/2/11. 

DOCUMENT PATH = 
file://L:\PSC\LIBRARY\FlLlNGS\ll\03090-11 

Document ID = 03090-1 1 
Document Filed 0510411 1 

The filing described above is now available in PDF format. 

To access it. click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. You will see the PDF (Adobe 
Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they exist. Double-click on the preferred version and the document will open. 

If you need to cutlpastelsearch in the document and find you can't, try later when the reformatted version is available. (For more 
information, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.) 
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